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Kevin Zhu

Subject: FW: Property Appraisal 

 

From: Kate Howard <kate.howard@belleproperty.com> 
Date: 19 November 2023 at 1:27:47 pm AEDT 
To: kevin@tridentfinancial.com.au 
Subject: RE: Property Appraisal 

  
Hi Kevin, 
 
We estimated the market value for the following properties as at 30 June 2022. 
 
107 Princes Way, Drouin - $520,000 - $ 550,000 
103 Princes Way, Drouin - $470,000 - $ 520,000 
103-105 Princes Way, Drouin - $140,000 - $180,000 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Kate Howard 
Senior Consultant 
  
  
Belle Property Glen Waverley | +613 9886 6900  
39 Viewpoint Avenue, Glen Waverley, VIC, 3150 
belleproperty.com/glenwaverley  
  
Facebook | LinkedIn | Youtube | Instagram  
  
 

  
This email and any files transmitted contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. 
If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the  
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.  
  
Belle Property puts the security of our clients at a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the  
message is error and virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts,  
the data included in emails could be infected, intercepted or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the  
email as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.  
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